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Rivera:, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

The main address, principal address and addresses of the managers of the following entities have changed. We
are located at the same address, but the suite number has changed to Suite 350,

P0O7000115787
PO7000107869
PO7000101683
P07000101724
P0O7000101737
P07000090339
PO7000090335
M05000001383
M0500000493 1
L.O8000070351
L08000036209
LO7000114266
L07000097146
L07000093258
L07000093215
L07000093218
LO7000093252
L0O7000093271
L07000093209
1.07000093211
L07000093302
L0O7000061172
L.07000051597
L07000049655
L06000120355
L06000053936
L06000039109
106000039106
L06000039108
L06000053934
L05000105918
L0O5000098544
1.05000080527
L0O5000077615
1.05000069841

Please let me know if anything further is needed to facilitate these changes. If anything additional is needed,

Kenneth Moyer [KMoyer@seagisproperty.com)
Wednesday, March 09, 2011 4:32 PM
CorpAddressChange

Address Changes

Seagis University Park Inc
SPG Trust Corp

Palm Crossing Properties Inc.
Seagis Parkway Inc
Seagis Nova 95 Inc.

FPOC VIII Inc

FPOC 11 Inc

3000 Gratigny Associates LLLC
NW 71 Street Associates LLC
SPG Lauderhill LLC

SPG Goolsby LLC

SPG NW 77" Court LLC
SPG NW 63" Court LL.C
SPG Parkway LLC

SPG University Park LLC
SPG M2 LLC

SPG Palm Crossing LLC
SPG Miramar Park LLC
SPG Cooper City LLC

SPG Cooper City I1 LLC
SPG Nova 95 LL.C

SPG NW 76" LLC

Seagis PLIP LLC

Seagis FLCC LL.C

Seagis Lakeway LLC
Seagis Hialeah LLC

Seagis CPK 3 L1.C

Seagis CPK 1 LL.C

Seagis CPK 2 LLC

Seagis Palmetto 14240 LLC
3100 NW 74% Ave LLC
Seagis Deerwood LLC
2900 NW 112" Ave LLC
1175 NW159th LLC _
57 NE 179" Street LLC

please call me. My contact information is listed below.

Thank You,

143




